

Minutes

Name of meeting LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date and Time MONDAY 28 FEBRUARY 2022 COMMENCING AT 4.00

PM

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE

OF WIGHT

Present Cllrs D Pitcher (Chairman), P Fuller (Vice-Chairman),

D Adams, J Bacon, S Hastings, C Jarman, J Jones-Evans

and G Peace

Officers Present Ben Gard and Kevin Winchcombe

Apologies Cllrs M Beston and C Mosdell

6. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 3 June 2021 were approved as a true record.

7. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

8. Public Question Time

No public questions were received.

9. **Urgent Business**

There were no items of urgent business.

10. Report of the Director of Neighbourhoods

10a Review of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

The Licensing Manager presented the report and explained that the table of fares showed the maximum fare that could be charged at different times of the day. It was required to be reviewed annually but it would only come before the Committee if an increase was deemed appropriate. This was the first step in the process.

There were currently 125 taxi proprietors and 298 drivers. The taxi trade had been consulted and 35 responses had been received. Of these, 34 were from individuals

and one from the taxi association which purported to represent 50 members. The majority had requested a fare increase based on the fact that insurance and fuel had both increased, along with a number of other factors. Various options had been considered and the trade had preferred Option 4. Appendix 4 to the report showed the proposed revised table of fares which, if approved, would be subject to further public consultation by way of a notice in the local paper, and also on the council's website and social media pages and by contacting local user groups such as Age Concern and Sight for Wight.

In response to a number of questions from members, clarification was given of the difference between hackney carriage and private hire vehicles and it was explained that there was currently no difference in the maximum fare chargeable for diesel or electric vehicles. There were currently only a few electric vehicles licensed on the island. It was believed that taxi sharing should be incentivised as this could improve the availability of taxis and promote environmental issues. It was not possible for the council to stipulate the hours when taxis must be available for hire.

The most recent fare increase had been in 2019 for tariff 1 only. Prior to that the last increase was in 2014.

RESOLVED:

That the existing Table of Fares be agreed as amended in Appendix 4 to the report, and that statutory notice of the amended Table of Fares be duly published in at least one local newspaper circulating in the area setting out the amended Table of Fares, stating in that notice a specified period of not less than 14 days within which objections can be made, and that such notice be made available for public inspection at the offices at County Hall.

11. Members' Question Time

Cllr Jarman asked whether any further training was planned for the Committee. The Licensing Manager indicated that he would liaise with the Chairman for some training to be arranged and invited members to indicate any areas of particular interest. Cllr Fuller suggested that the training could be tagged onto the end of the next meeting of the Committee.

Cllr Fuller also asked whether there had been any response following the motion to Full Council regarding making the letting off of fireworks a licensable activity. The Chairman confirmed that no response had been received but that it would be followed up.

CHAIRMAN